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Bradley, Andrew 

To: Green Chris 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr/Ms Green, 

I am more than happy that the bundle is copied for you and will write formally to confirm. 

Yours sincerely, 

Andrew Bradley 
HM Coroner 

Sent: 12 November 2008 17:08 
To: Bradley, Andrew 
Subject; Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

<<Coroner letter, 12.11.8.doc>> 
Dear Mr Bradley 

Please see my letter to you, attached, which I have also sent by post. 

Thank you. 

Chris Green 

Solicitor 
Royal College of Nursing 

11/15 Dix’s Field 

Exeter EX1 1QA 

Tel: 0845 456 7829 

Mobile: (] CodeA 

Fax: 01392 213025 

_h tap_. :_/!_~._[c_ n. o rg_.U.k 

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views 
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Royal 
College of Nursing or any of its affiliates. 

If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 
in error please return it to the sender immediately. The contents of this message may be legally privileged. 

Royal College of Nursing of the United Kingdom 
20 Cavendish Square 
London W1G ORN 
Registered Charity Number: 276435 
Tel: +44 (0) 845 456 3996 
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7647 3436 

13/11/2008 
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Our Ref: CG/cg/Gosport/GMC 

12 November 2008 

A.M. Bradley 
HM Coroner, North East Hants Division 
Godlings 
London Road 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire RG21 4AN 

Royal College of Nursing 
11/15 Dix’s Field 

Exeter 

Devon EX1 1QA 

Chris Green 
RCN Solicitor 

Telephone 0845 456 7829 (10am - 4pm) 
Fax 01392 213025 

Email i Code 

By post and emaih 

Dear Mr Bradley 

Re. Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

I am a solicitor of the Royal College of Nursing (RCN). The RCN provides legal 
representation to RCN members, when legal issues arise in the course of their employment. 

I understand that you will be holding an inquest into the deaths of 10 patients at the Gosport 
War Memorial Hospital, from 18th March 2009. At a pre-inquest hearing on 14th August 2008, 
you stated that you proposed to call the following RCN members as live witnesses: 

¯ Sylvia Giffin 
¯ Anita Tubritt 
¯ Beverly Tumbull 
¯ Shelagh Joines 
¯ Gillian Hamblin 

Sylvia Giffin is deceased. The others have instructed the RCN to represent them at the 
inquest. Please would you therefore note my interest in these proceedings? 

I understand that your permission is necessary for photocopies to be made of the bundle of 
documents. Subject to your permission, Hampshire PCT has offered to provide me with a 
copy of their bundle, and can do so fairly quickly. Please would you give your permission for 
this? 
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Thank you. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely 

Chris Green 
RCN Legal Services 


